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July 26, 2017

TO: Robert Silvestri .

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Directorw%

RE: PETITION NO. 1314 — The Connecticut Light arid Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy

petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need is required for the proposed 1555 Line Rebuild Project consisting of the structure and
conductor replacements on its existing 115-kilovolt electric transmission line extending
approximately 6.6 miles within existing Eversource electric transmission line right-of-way between
the existing Bulls Bridge Substation located at 781 Kent Road and the existing Rocky River
Junction located off Boardman Road in New Milford, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. to
review this petition. Interested parties should meet near the entrance gate of Bulls Bridge Substation. Bulls
Bridge Substation is located off of Kent Road (Route 7) near the intersection with Grove Road. Boots are
suggested.

MB/MP

c:  Secretary of the State
The Honorable David Gronbach, Mayor, Town of New Milford
Laura Regan, Zoning Enforcement Officet, Town of New Milford
Kathleen M. Shanley, Manager — Transmission Siting, Eversource
Helen M. Taylor, Project Siting Specialist, Eversource
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